PA
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Building a Better World

for Allof Us® MEMORANDUM

TO: City of La Crosse Engineering Department
FROM: Kenton Brose, PE (Lic. Wi, NC)

DATE: September 22, 2023

RE: Chalmer's Apartments

SEH No. CHALM 172741

BACKGROUND

SEH has completed preliminary design of stormwater management, grading and utility designfor the
Chalmer's Apartments project in La Crosse, WI. This memo details the design assumptions and decisions
that have been made to date. We ask that the City of La Crosse Staff provide direction to us regarding the
assumptions, questions, and recommendations put forth in this memo.

SANITARY SEWER & WATER DESIGN

The existing sanitary sewer lateral and water service for the existing building are assumed to be utilized in
the post-development conditions.

A number of existing laterals appear on the utility maps provided by the City. Are there any records of
which of these are active?

STORM SEWER DESIGN

Existing storm drainage on the site includes a 10" PVC roof drain connection from the existing building to
the storm sewer in the easement north of the building. There is also a catch basin that drains to Pine St
and overland flow to Pine St and 2™ St.

The proposed storm sewer design includes utilization of the existing 10" PVC connection up to the
amount of existing flow and proposes a connection into 2™ St or Pine St from proposed building for
remainder of the flow.

If it is the City’s preference to eliminate the 10” PVC connection to reduce the total flow to the existing 12”
pipe in the storm sewer easement, the plan can be revised to route all of the building roof flow to 2" St or
Pine St.

The small portion of site that is not rooftop will sheet flow off site into the adjacent street right-of-way.
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STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DESIGN

The existing conditions of the project site include an existing building with associated concrete and
asphalt surfaces with some small portions of grass, as well as an unimproved lot that is gravel covered. It
is assumed that the gravel covered portion is impervious and the total site existing condition is 95%
impervious.

The proposed condition eliminates most of the concrete and asphalt, and all of the unimproved gravel
area. Proposed conditions consist of a new building, associated walkways and green space around the
perimeter of the site.

The stormwater management calculations for the site include runoff rate control, infiltration, and TSS
reduction. The site falls under the redevelopment requirements for each of these items.

The conclusion of the stormwater analysis is that no basin or treatment devices will be needed to meet
the requirements of the City of La Crosse stormwater ordinance.

Summary of these calculations is as follows:

Peak Discharge
Due to the reduction in total impervious area in post-development conditions, the peak runoff discharge

rates will be reduced to below the pre-development peak runoff discharge rates for all of the following
storm events without any stormwater treatment devices.

Storm Event Flow Rate (cfs), Existing Conditions | Flow Rate (cfs), Proposed Conditions
1-year, 24-hour 7.52 6.89
2-year, 24-hour 8.74 8.14
10-year, 24-hour 13.17 12.66
100-year, 24-hour 22.51 22.14

Total Suspended Solids Reduction (TSS)

Since this project has been classified as redevelopment, 40% of the load from parking areas and roads
must be reduced. The proposed project utilized existing road right-of-way and existing adjacent property
for access and proposes underground parking. No surface parking areas or roadways are included in the
proposed plan, so no TSS treatment is required.
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Infiltration

Total impervious area pre-development = 95%

Total impervious area post-development = 81%

Rain
Tatal [in]
0.04
0.0z
152
0.3
0.08
0.0z
0.45
090
012
010
016
036
0.m
015
0.04
002
014
1.20
0.0z
0.95
0.06
0.0&
0.m
0.m

Existing
Ruroff Yolume Total (cf) at the Outfall
Rain Start
Murnber Date
73 03/28/81
74 08/ /81
il 03/31 481
7B 09/07 /81
7T 03411/
8 059/16/81
74 03/21/81
en 09/24/81
a1 03/26/81
a2 08/28/4
a3 03/23/81
84 08430/
a5 1040 481
=8 10404/
ar 10405481
ag 10405/
a3 10409481
a0 10434
a1 10415441
g2 10474
33 10418441
94 104214
5 104214
L 10424/
a7 10431481
a8 11405/
93 1141581
100 11484
10 114159/
102 11423
103 11425/
104 11430/
105 12403/
108 124144
107 12420/
108 12426/
109 124348
Minirmuim:
I asimum:
Awerage:
Tatal

Existing Stay-On = 11.82 in.

Ovtfall Tatal
[cf]
(02680

Total Losses Calculated | Event Peak

(in)

0.
0.30
011
11.82

* Maote: MRCS does not recommend using CM method for raing < 0.5 in,
See PreDevelopment Areas and CH' Help for more info.

CN*

952

n'a
7.5
977
7.8

n'a
7.3
977
7.3
4749
7.5
7.8

nfa
976
952

n'a
977
976

n'a
977
5.0
48.0

nta

n'a

nta
48.2
7.9

597.4
47.4
977

975

n'a
97.9
98.2
97.4

47.3
5.2
976

Flow [cfs]
0.000

Rain
Tatal [in)
nn4
003
1.52
0a3
0oz

004
n2a
oo
253
023

Proposed

Fiunoff %olume Tatal (cf] at the Dutfall

Rain Start
Nurnber Date

73 08/28/81
74 08/31./81
75 0831481
76 09/07/81
77 03/11/81
T8 03/16/81
7 08/21/81
a0 03/24/81
a1 08/26/81
82 03/28/81
jex} 09/29/81
24 05/30/81
a5 1040481
26 1004481
a7 10/05/81
a8 10/05/81
ek} 10/09/81
a0 1041381
91 1041581
52 1041781
o} 108481
94 10421781
95 10421481
96 10424481
a7 1043081
98 11/05/81
99 1141541
100 117848
1m 11411941
102 114238
103 11/25/81
104 1143081
105 1240381
106 121481
107 12420481
108 12/26/81
109 12408

MiniirnLirn:

Marirmun

Lwerage:

Tatal:

210

Outfall Tatal

]
1193
03485

23.58
0.03872
0.03872
0.03872

0.03872
16284
1384
150281

Total Losses Calculated | Event Peak

fin.]
0.04

0.04
012

0.m
056
011
12.06

= Mate: MRCS doesz not recommend uzing CH method for raing < 0.5 in
See PreDevelopment Areas and CN' Help far more info.

Existing infiltration volume = 11.82 in. * 2.072 acres * 43,560 sf/acre * 1ft/12in. = 88,902 cf

Required Stay-On:
60% of pre-development infiltration volume = 0.60 * 88,902 cf = 53,341 cf

Proposed Stay-On = 12.06 in.
Proposed infiltration volume = 12.06 in. * 2.072 acres * 43,560 sf/acre * 1ft/12in = 90,708 cf
Proposed infiltration volume > required stay-on. Infiltration requirement is met without treatment device.

Thank you for your time and attention to this project. We look forward to discussing the proposed design

Ch=
983

in further detail. Please don’t hesitate to contact Kenton Brose at 608.235.5250 or kbrose@sehinc.com
with any questions, comments, or concerns.

Flow [cfs]
0.0m



